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2019 2018

40,609, 642 46,183,591
(4,545,850) (5,774,626)
780,662 200,677
36,844,454 40,609,642

2019 28
16,809
36,844,454

2018 28
7,847

40,609,642
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2019 28
24,499 24,499
62,824 36,677,307 121,132 36,861,263
87,323 36,677,307 121,132 36,885,762
(100,000)  (100,000)
(44,086)  (44,086)
) 144,086)  144,086)

87,323 36,677,307 22,954) 36,741,676
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2018 28
) ) ) ) )
37,689 37,689
28,642 40,074,715 514,132 40,617,489
66,331 40,074,715 514,132 40,655,178
(48,175) (48,175)
) (48,175) (48,175)
66,331 40,074,715 465,957 40,607,003
50 bp )
50bp
50bp
50bp
2019 28
) ) ) ) )
50bp 87,760 36,860,694 (22,954) 36,925,500
50bp 86,886 36,493,920 (22,954) 36,557,852
2018 28
) ) ) ) )
50bp 66,663 40,275,089 465,957 40,807,709
50bp 65,999 39,874,341 465,957 40,406,297
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28
2019 2018
) )
780,662 200,677
310 35
373,175 455,801
480 -
(97,941) (110,312)
(16,000) (16,000)
(12,500) (12,500)
(67,372) (118,559)
960,814 399,142
)
0.5
)
0.25
UFJ S.A.
) 0.06

0.11 12 0.11 )
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MVSL ) 12,500
MVSL )
) 0.01
17,000 ) CIBC
)
100
) )
)
CIBC )
)
2019 28
) )
CIBC
) 19,642 2,833
16,000 6,667
12,500 2,083
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2018 28
) )
CIBC
) 19,642 2,833
16,000 2,667
12,500 2,083
2019 28
373,175 2018 455,801 )
2019 28 12,417 2018 20,698 )
2018 )
50,000 50,000
100 5,000
)
2007 12 10
2008 30,000
)
2019 30
15

2014
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10

IFRS
28
2019 2018
) )
0.9879
2018 0.9730 ) 37,190,000
2018 41,730,000 ) 36,741,676 40,607,003
100,000 -
0.9906
2018 0.9730 ) 37,190,000
2018 41,730,000 ) 36,841,676 40,607,003
)
50

20
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Man AHL Enhanced Strategies "
FRM

Principal Protected Fund 2 (Liquidation basis)
Man

Staternert of financial position
As at 28 February 2019

2018 2018
Notes us$ uss,
Cument assets:
Cash at bank 3 24,4593 37,689
Financial assets at fair value through proft or loss 4 36,561,263 40,617,489
Total current assets 36,585,762 40,655,178
Cusrent iabilies:
Liquidation fees payabla 1 (100,000 =
Accounts payabie and accred evpenses 18 {44, 0a5) {48,175
Total current liabilities (sxchuding net assets attdbutable to Unitholders) (144,086) 148,175
Met assats attributable to Unktholders 36,741,676 40,607,003
Which are represented by
Liability te Unitho!ders
37,090,000 (20718: 41,730,000 Unds with a Met Assat Valss per Unt of
Ust 0.9879 (2013: USS 0.9730) 3 36,741,675 40,607,003
36,741,676 40,607,003
Approved and authonsed for issue on behalf of the Trustes on 28 June 20719
For and on behalf of CIBC Bank and Trust Company (Cayman] Limited
Solely n 15 capachy as Trustes of Man AHL Enhanced Strategees Principal Frotected Fund 2
The accompanying notes form an integral part of thess financal statements
&
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Man AHL Enhanced Strategies "
FRM

Principal Protected Fund 2 (Liquidation basis)
Man

Statermert of comprehensive income
For the year ended 28 February 2019

2019 2018

Notes us$ uss,
Income
Mat gain an financial assets at far valie thiough profit of loss B Q0,874 399,142
Tetal income G60,814 399,142
Expenses
Agent sacunty fess 7 (192,735 (216,621}
Liquidaton fees 1 (100,000 -
Admimistration feas 7 {52 583) (58,158}
Trustas feas 18 {19,642) {19,642)
Registrar feas 7 (12,947) {14,476
Total expansas (377,957) (308, 557)
Met income for the year sttributable to Unitholders 582857 89245

The accompanying notes form an integral pan of thess financal statements
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Man AHL Enhanced Strategies M
Principal Protected Fund 2 (Liquidation basis) Man FRM

Staterment of changes in net assets
For the year ended 28 February 2019

2013 2018

Nate uss uss.
Met essets attributable to Unitholders at the begnning of the year 40,607,003 46,207,195
Redempion of 4,540,000 (2018 5,830,000) Unts ] (4,448, 134) (5,680,437)
36,158,815 40,517,758

Mot income for the yedr atributable to Unthaolders SH2857 849,245
Met essets aftibutable to Unholders at the end of the year 36, 741678 40,607,003

The accompanying notes form an integral part of thess financal statements
6
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Man AHL Enhanced Strategies "
Principal Protected Fund 2 (Liquidation basis) Man FRM

Staternenrt of cash flows
For the year ended 28 February 2019

2018 2018
us$ uss,
Cash flows from operating activities:
Mat income for the yesr atrdutable to Untholders RB2.B57 89,245
Adjustments b reconcile net income for the year attributable to
Unithoiders to net cash provided by operating activities:
het changs in operating assets and habilies;
Financial assets at fair valee through profit of Ioss 3,756,226 5,623,636
Liguidation fees payable 100,000 -
Bceaunts payable and actrued expenses {4,084) {14,959
Net cash provided by operating activities 4,434 9%4 5,687 822
Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments on redemption of Units 14,448,134) 15,669,437)
Met cash used in financing activities 14,445, 134 (5,659,437
Wet changa in cash and cash aquivalents (13,150) 5,485
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginring of the year 37,689 29,204
Cash and cash aquivalents at the end of the year 24,489 37,6688
Cash and cash squivalants consist of:
Cash at bank 24,449 37689
24,499 37,680
The accompanying notes form an integral part of thess financal statements
&
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Man AHL Enhanced Strategies "
Principal Protected Fund 2 (Liquidation basis) Man FRM

Motes to the financial statements
For the year ended 28 February 2019

1.  General

Man AHL Erhanced Strategies Principal Protected Fund 2 (the “Trust™) is a unit trust established under the laws of the Cayman lslands
on 7 December 2007 and with the Cayman Islands Monetary Authomy and requiated under Mutual Funds Law of the Cayman slands
tas amended) on 1 Jlanuary 2008 and the Retail Mutusl Funds (Japan) Regulations [as amended) The Trust is registered with Japan
Financial Seraces Authonty. The Trust commenced trading on 1 April 2008

The Trust's inviestm ent objective was to targel stable capital growth for commenswrate leveds of volatility over the medium tem

hian AHL Enhanced Strategies Frincipal Pratected (ZC) 2 Lmited {the *Non-Trading Company”™) was mconporated under the laws of the
Cayman Islands on 15 November 2007 1o hold US Treasury Stnps, The Trust invests in & Zero Coupon Motes issued by the Non-
Trading Company which capture the pefformance of the US Treasury Stips.

Man AHL Enhanced Strategies Principal Protected Trading 2 Lmited (the *Trading Company™) was incorporated under the laws of the
Cayman Istands on 15 November 2007 in order Lo segregate the trading activities and related assels, habilities, revenues and expenses
from those of the Non-Trading Company. The Trust invests in Perfiormance Loan Notes issued by the Trading Company

The Trust holds irvestment i ban AHL Enhanced Strategees Prncipal Protected (ZC) 2 Limited and Man AHL Enhanced Strateqgies
Frincipal Protected Trading 2 Limited

Investment exposura

From 1 December 2012, the Trading and Non-Trading Companies and therefore the Trust, eliminated the investment expasurs 10 the
underhying hedge fund portfioio All remaning capital of the Trust via s investments in the Trading and MNon-Trading Companies, from
that date was held in U3 Treasury Strips and cash, with the aim ©f protecting imvestors® capital

Liquidation
In the prior year, the financial statements ware prepared on a going concem basis
The Trust will reach s scheduled maturty date on 30 September 2019 (the “WMaturity Date™) and wil terminate upon such date. As a

result, the Trust changed its basis of accounting from the gong concem basis to the liqudation basis of accounting, effective
28 February 2019

Al assets and liabilities are camied &t amounts that materally eguate Lo their realisatle value and net setterment amount, respectively, as
at 28 February 2019 Liquidation costs of USE 100,000 2018: USS Ni) have been accrusd and remained payable as at 28 February
209

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

al Basis of preparation

The financial statements ame prepared N accordance with Intematonal Finencial Repomng Standerds [FIFRS™) ssued by the
Internabional Accounting Standards Board [FIASE") The financal statements have beesn prepared wunder liquidation basis. Under this
bases, assels were held at realisable value and kabilues at seftlement amownts, In additon, an acorusi has been made for the expected
liguidation costs.

B} Changes in accounting pdicies and disclosures
e standards, snlemratations and amendmants soooted by the Trust:

The accounting paicses adopted in the preparabon of the fnancial statements ane consistant with those followad in the preparation of
the Tmst's financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2018 except for the adoption of the liguidation basis of accounting
There gre no new standards, interpretations or amendments in the existing standards that are efectre for the first ime for the finandal
year baginmng 1 arch 20718 that have a matenal mpact on the financial statements of the Trust.

IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The Trust has adopted IFRS 15 Reverue from Contracts with Customers on @3 offectve date of 1 January 2018 The adoption of
IFRS 15 has had nomatenal impact on the financial statermnents of the Trust
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Man AHL Enhanced Strategies "
Principal Protected Fund 2 (Liquidation basis) Man FRM

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 28 February 2019

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

bl iZhanges in accounting poicies and disclosures (cantinued)
IFRES 9 = Firmnoal Instruments: Classification and Measurameant

The Trust has adopted IFRS 9 Financial [nstruments: Classification and Measurement on its effective date of 1 January 2078 IFRS 8
replaces Intemational Accountng Standard (“IAS®) 39 Financial Instrumerts: Recognition and hMeasurement and introduces new
requiraments for classification and measurement, impairment and hedge accounting. IFRS 9 is not apphicabie to items that have already
been derecogresed at 1 January 2018, the date of indial appiication. The adoption of IFRS 9 has not had a matenal effect on the
classification and measurement of the Trust"s financisl assets or abities.

The Trust has assessed the dassification of financial instruments as at 1 March 20138 and has applied such classification retrospactively
Based on that assessment, all financal assets previously held at Tar value continus to be measured & fair value Financial assets are
acguired for the punpose of generating shomt term profit Therafore, they mest the held-for-tradng cntena and are requred to be
maasuned at fair value through profit or loss

The dassification of financal labities under IFRS 9 remamns Droadly the same as under 1AS 39, A financial Eabilty is measured at fair
valpe through profit o loss If it mests the definition of held for rading. The mam impact of measurement from the dassdication of
liabilies under IFRS 9 redates to the slement of gams or losses for financeal liebdities designated as at fair value through proft or loss
attnibutabie to changes n credit risk. IFRS 9 requres that such sement be recogmised in other comprehensie income, uniess this
treatment creates of enfanges an accounting mismatch in profit or loss, in which case, all gains and losses on that liabéty (including the
effects of changes in credit fisk) should be presented innet ganfloss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit of loss.

Standands izsued but not yel afective.
IFRIC Interpretation 23 — Uncertanty over Income Tax Treatmant

The Irterpretation addresses the accounting for meome taxes when tax ireatments ivalve uncertanty that affacts the application of
1AS 12 Income Taxes and doas nol apply to taxes or kevies outside the scope of 1AS 12, nor does B spacifically include requirements
redating to intesest and penalies associsted with uncertain tax trestments. The interpredation specifically addresses the followng:

Whether an entity considers uncerain tax traatmeants separataly,

The assumplions an antity makes about the examination of ax treatments by taxaton authonties,

Haowe an entity determines taxable profit {tax loss), tax bases, unused tax Iosses, unused tax credits and tax rates,
Howe an entity considers changes in facts and crcumsiances

An entity must detemmuine whether to consider each uncertam tax treatment separataly or together with one o mose other uncertain tax
treatments. The approach that better pradicts the resoluton of the uncertainty should be followad. The interpretation is effectas for
anmual reporting periods beginming on or after 1 January 2019, but certan transion refiefs are available. Management s currenthy
ass3e55ing the impact to the Trust's financeal statements.

At the date of authorisation of the financial statements, there were & number of other standards and interpretations whech were In issue
but not yet effective Management articipates that the adopuon of these standards and interpretations n future periods will have no
matenal impact on the financsl statements of the Trust

c) Use of accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of financal stetaments in accordance with IFRS requires management 1o make judgements, estmates and assumptions
that affect the amounts reported and disclosures made in these financal statements and accompanying notes, ncluding cartain
vahuation assumplions. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that requine @ matecial adjustment
to the camying amount of assels of liabdities in the future. In the process of apphying the Trust™s accounting policies, the Trust has made
the judgement to classfy Units as a financial lability as discussed in Note 2() The Trust also used estimates and assumptans in the fair
value measurament of financial instruments as discussad in Note 4

d)  Assessment as investment entity
Entities that mest the defindion of an imestmant entity within IFRS 10 Consolidated Fingncial Statements are required to msasura thedr
subsidanas at far value thraugh profit o Iass rather than consobdats them. The criténa whech defing an investment antity ane, a3 follows:

il An entity that obtains funds from one or mone investors for the purpose of providing those investors with investment senvices,

(i} An entity that commits Lo its imviestors that. its business punpose 1S 1o meest funds solely for returns from capital appreciation,
iFvestmEnt Income of bath, and

fif) An entity that measures and evaluates the performance of substantialty all of s imaestments on a fair value basis.

10

95/218



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00O00000000000000000000000040(E15174)
Oooooooooooobooooooad

Man AHL Enhanced Strategies "
Principal Protected Fund 2 (Liquidation basis) Man FRM

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 28 February 2019

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

dj Assessment as investment entity (continued)

The Trust's offenng documents detail s objective of provding investmeant managemeant Senices 10 iImestons whech includes Fmesting in
a variety of irsestments for the purpose of targeting stable capital growth, as more fully explained in Mote 1

Thie Trust repons 1o s Fviestors wa marthly mvestor information, and 1o s management, via intemal management reports, on a far
value basis Al imestments are reportad at fair value to the extent allowsd by IFRS inthe Trust’s annual reports.

As a result, the Trust meats the dafindion of an mvestment entity sinde the Trust provides mvestment senvices. Thase conclusions will be
reassessed onan annual basis, f amy of these crtena o charactenstics changes.

=) Investment ransactions

Investnvent transactions are recognised and derecognised on @ trade date basis and accounted for at fair value, Gains and losses which
ansa from redemption of financia instruments and reflact movements betwesn the intial cost and far value are included in the statement
of comprehensive income.

The fair valse of financial instruments traded in active markets has been based on quoted market prices at year end. For all other
financial nstruments nat traded n an active market, the fair value has been determined by using valuation techniques desmed o be
Appropaate in the circumstances

) Valuation of inancial assets and liabilites

Subsequent to the adoption of the liquidation basss of accounting, inestments wera valsed at net realisabie value Met reslisable value
approximates fair value as of the date of adoption of the hqudation basis of accounting. Dunng the prevous financal year until the
liquidation basis of accounting was adapted, imiestrments ware valued at fair value,

In the current year, the Trust has adopted IFRS 8 Comparative fiqures for the year ended 28 February 2018 have not been restated
Therefora, financial instrumants in the comparative panod are sl accounted for in accordance with 1AS 29 In accordance with IFRS 9,
the Trust classilies s inancal assets and labiltes at initial recognition into the categones of financial assets and kabiltes as discussed
bedow. Francial assets of labdities hedd for trading are acquired o incurred pancipally for the purpose of sefing of repurchasing m the
Shoet beern

Financial assets or liskdities designated by menagement at fair value theough profit or loss at inits] recognition include financial assets or
liabilites that are not held for rading These financial assets and labdities Flinancial mstruments™) are designated upon intial recognition
on the basis that they ane part of a group of financial instruments which are managed and have ther performance evaiuated on a fair
value basis, in accordance with risk management and mvestment strategies of the Trust. The financial information about these financial
instruments is provided internally on that basis to FRM Imvestment Management Limited [the “Irvestment Manager™)

The Trust recognises & financial asset or a finarcizl kability when, and only when, it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Regular-way purchases and seles of mvestments are recogrised on the trade date, which is the date on which the Trust
commits to purchase of sellthe asset Finencial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are initialty recognised at fair value
All ransaction costs for such mstruments are recognised directly in the statement of comprahensiva income.

The value of the Zero Coupon Notes includes the value of the coillateral hald from tme to tme by the bank of custodian (the *Secunty
Fund®) (Mote 4)

The value of Performance Loan Notes includes the valustion of all rading and investment assets and Eabities of the Trading Company,
a5 determined by the Data Compdation Agent (Note 4). The calculations are based on the value of inwestments quoted, ksted, traded o
dealt in, or on, any future exchange shall be made by reference to the settement price. Imestments quoted, ksted, traded or dealt, in o
on, any cther exchanga shall be made by reference to the last quoted price on the principal exchange for such imaestments.

Investments are derecognised when the nghts 1o recsne cash flows from the imestments have expired or the Trust has transfermed
substantiakly all risks and rewards of ownership.

gl Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financal positon may consist of cash at bank, demand deposts, sho-term depasits m
financial institutions and short-term highity liqued investments that are readity corvertible to known amourts of cash and which are
subpect 1o an insigniicant risk of changes in valus, with onginal maturiies of three months o less, nel of ocutstanding tank overdrafts
whien appéceble. Short-term investments that are not held for the purpose of mesting short-term cash commitments and restricted
MArgin accounts ane not considerad cash and cash equivalents.

11
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Man AHL Enhanced Strategies "
Principal Protected Fund 2 (Liquidation basis) Man FRM

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 28 February 2019

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

h) Realised and unreslised gains and losses

Al reaksed and unreaksed gains and KS5es On SeCunties ang recogresed as net gam on financial a5se1s at fair vaiue through profit o 1oss
in the statement of comprehensive income. Unrealised gans and losses compnse changes in the far value of finencial instruments for
the yaar and from reversal of pnor year's unreglized gains and losses for fingncial mstruments which wera realised in the financial year
At the Non-Trading Comparry level, realised gains and losses represent the difference between an instrument's initial camying amount
and disposal amount. The cost of secunbes soid is acoourted for on a first n-frst out basis.

] Functicnal and presentational currency

The Trust secks to generate retums in United States dolars (*USE"), its capital-raising currency. The liquidity of the Trust is managed on
a day-to-day basis in U3 in order to handle the issue and redemption of the Trust's Unts The Trust's perdformance is also evaluated in
USE Thersfore, as the UST is considered as the currency that most faithfully represents the economic effects of the underfying
transactions, events and condiions, the Trust's funcional and presentational cumency is the LSS

il Foreign cuerency

Transactions during the year denommated in foreign currencies have been translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the dates of
ransactions. Assets and kebities denominatad in foreign currencies are transkated at the rates of exchange in effect at the date of the
staternent of financial postion. For investment transections and swvestments held et the year end derominated in foreign cumency, the
resulting gains o losses are included in the net gain on finencial assets at fair value through profit of loss in the statement of
comprehensive income. All other forelgn cumency gains and kossas are included in the net gain on financial assets at fair value theough
prafit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income.

k) Expenses
All expenses are recogrised in the statemert of comprehensie income on an accrual basis.

4] Units
Units are classiied a3 a fnancial labity or equity instruments depending upon whether:

The Urests entitle the holder to 8 prorata share of the Trust"s net assets in the event of the Trust' s bquidation

Thi Urits are in the class of instruments that is subordinats to all other classes of instruments.

All Units in the dass of instrumeants that is subordinete to all otfer dasses of mstruments have identical features

The Units do nol indude any contractieal obligation to delver cash or ancther financeal asset other than the holder' s rights boa
pro rata share of the Trust's net assels.

s The total expected cash flows attrbugabls (o the Units over the Ife of the mstrument, are based substantialty on the profit or
loss, the change in the recognised net asssts or the change inthe fair value of the recognised and unrecogrised net assats of
thie Trust cver the ife of the instrement

In addition tothe Units having all of the above features, the Trust must have no other financial instrument, or contract that, has:

»  Total cash fliows based substantially on the profit or loss, the change in the recogrised net assets of the change in the far

value of the recognised nd unrecognised net assets of the Trust

»  Theeffect of substantsily restricting or fang the residuwal retumn tothe Unithaiders
The Tnust continuously assesses the classfication of the Units. If the LInts cease to have all the festures, or meat all the conditions set
out, 1o be classfied as equity, the Trust will reclassify them as financial kabiltes and measure them at fair value at the date of
reclassification, with any diferences from the prévious Carrying amount recognised in equity If the Units subsequently have all the
featuras and mest the conditions 1o be dassified 45 aquity, the Trust will reclassify them a5 aquity instruments and measurs them at the
carrying amourt of the kabiltees at the dats of the redlassificaton

Az explamed in Note 9, the Units of the Trust have been classified as fnancial liabilty

3. Cash at bank

At the year end, amounts disclosed as cash at bank were held &t Royal Bank of Scotland Intermational Limited {the =Bank"). As at
28 February 20719 and 28 February 2018, thers were no collateral balances held with brokers.

iz
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Man AHL Enhanced Strategies "
FRM

Principal Protected Fund 2 (Liquidation basis)
Man

MNotes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 28 February 2019

4,  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

The folliowang table surmmarnises inancal assets at far valye through profit or (033 as at 28 February:

2019 208
Fair valus Fair value
usy uss

Financial assats at fair value through profit or loss
Parformance Loan Notes, issued by the Trading Comparry 16,809 1,847
Lero Coupon Notes, issued by the Mon-Trading Company 36,544 454 40,800 £4.2
Totel fimancial assets at fair valua through profit or loss 36,861,263 40617488

USE 36,677 307 (2018 USE 40,074,715} of financigl assets at far value through peofit or oss held within the Won-Treding Company
have bean pledged as colateral for Tero Coupon Motes, issued Dy e Non-Trading Company

Investments at the Trust level

The Trust seeks 1o provide investors with assurance of the returm of the mitisl subscrbed capital and amounts guerantbeed under the
proft lock-in feature. To achieve this ciyective, the Trust purchased Zero Coupon Notes from the Mon-Trading Company, the undadying
of which are US Treasury Stnps {he “Instrument™). The remaming procesds from the issue of Urms after purchase of Zero Coupon
Motes were used to subscribe for the Performance Loan Notes issued by the Trading Compary

Irvestments at the Trading and Non-Trading Comparies
Lero Coupon Notes

Each Zerg Coupon Note cames an entitlement 10 a pro rata share in the Non-Trading Company which holds the Instrument, Each Zero
Coupon Note will be issusd at 8 discount by the Mon-Trading Company to the Trustes on beha¥ of the Trust with the benefit of a
quesrant@e from the MUFG Bank, Lid. {formedy The Bank of Tokyo-Mitswbishe UFJ, Lid ) the *Guarantor™) The guarantes provides that,
subject to the terms and conditions therec!, the Guarantor shal quarartee the performance by the Nen-Trading Company of its
obigation 1o pay to the Trustes on the Matunty Date in respect of each Zero Coupon Note cutstanding and to be redeemed on the
Matixity Date an amount equal to 100% of such Zefo Coupan Note®s face valus (US3 1) plus any additonal amount

Az gt 28 February 2019, the cost of the Instrument held was US$ 23,081,274 (2018: USH 25,738,971) and it matures on 15 August
2019 at s principal amount of USH 37,101,000 (2018: USE 41,373,0000 A5 at 28 February 2018, the fair value of the Instrument was
USH 36,677,307 (2018: USE 40,074,715, which reflects the cumment, rating of the issuer and the current interest rates

Parformance Loan Notes

The remaining proceeds from the issue of Units after purchase of Zero Coupon Notes were used 1o subscrbe for the Perfomancs Loan
Nates. Each Performance Loan Note cames an entitement 1o @ pro rata share in the Pefomeance Loan Mote Account (a5 defined in the
affenng documents), the fair value of which is the NAV of the Trading Comparty. The Paformance Loan Notes are redesmable on any
first business day of each calendar month or such other business days as the drectors shall from time to ime determins (the “Dealing
Dury” pwihich enabdes the Trust 1o be abie Lo meet the Trustes’ s obigation to repurchase Urits

Fair value of financial assets

The Trust classifies fair value measurements using a fair value Merarchy that reflects the significance of the mputs used in detemmining
thia masuraments i ing with IFRS 13 Fair Valoe Maasuremant

Thia Trust has an established framework with respect 1o the measurement of fair values. This includes 3 penodic review of all significant
fair value messurements, including Level 3 far values

The Imvestment Manager regularly reviews significant uncbsenvable inputs and valuation adustments (f amyl. IF third party information is
usad to measures fair values, they assess the evidence cbtained from the thind parties to support the conclusion such that valuabons
maet the requirements of IFRS, includng the level in the Fair value hierarchy inwhich sch valuations should be classified
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4.  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial assets {continued)
The fair walue fierarchy has the folowing levels:

o Leval 1 = COuobed market price 0 an active market for en identical nstrument

»  Level 2 - Valuation technigues based on observable inputs. This category includes instruments valued using: quoted markst
pricas i active markets for simiar mstruments, quoted prices for similar instruments in markets that are considerad less than
active, or other valuation techreques whera 8l signficant inputs are directly or indrectly obsarvabie from market data

»  Llevel 3 = Valuation technigues using signdicant uncbservable inputs. This category includes all instruments where the
valuation techrique includes inputs not based on obsenvable data end the unobservable nputs cousd have @ significant
impact on the instrument”s vakuation. Thes category includes mstruments that are valued based on quoted paces for simEar
instruments where significant uncbservable adustments of assumptions are required Lo reflect differences Detween the
instruments

The Trust’s imvestments in Performance Loan Notes and Zero Coupon Notes are classified as Level 3 as the underlying of these are
based anthe NAY of the Trading and Non-Trading Companies, which includes unobsenabls inputs

Subsequent to the adoption of lquidation basis of accounting, imestments weare valued at net reaksable value. MNet realsable value
approxmated far value as of date of adoption of Bquidation basis of accounting. All liabdities were carmed at their Seltizment amounts

The following is a summary of the dassification within the fair value hierarchy for the Trust"s financaal mstruments carmed at fair value as
at 28 February 20149:

Taotal
Level 3 Fair valua
Usg US%
Financial assats at fair vakie through profit or loss
Performance Loan Motes, issued by the Trading Company 16,809 16,809
Zere Coupon Notes, ssued by the Non-Trading Compary 36,244,454 36,844,454
Tetal financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 36.861.263 36.861.263

The followang is a summary of the classification within the fair value hierarchy for the Trust's finanaal mstruments camied at fair value as

at 28 February 2018:

Total
Level 3 Fair valua
LI§$ L5S%

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Performance Loan Notes, issued by the Trading Comparty 1847 7,847
Zero Coupon Nates, issued by the Non-Trading Company 40,609 642 40,605 642
Total financhal assats at fair value through profit or loss 40,617,489 40,617,489

Thie Trust has ro Level 1 and Level 2 inancial mstruments a5 at 28 February 2019 and 28 February 2018

Irvestimants dne revieaad at each findncial year and bo ensurs that they are cormectly classlied between Levels 1, 2 and 3 inacoordancs
with the far value hiecarchy outined above. Where an investment's charactenstic change dunng the year and investments no longer
frieet the cntena of a gven level, they are transferrad nto & more appropnate level at the end of the ralavant inancial raponing year,

For the years ended 28 February 2019 and 28 February 2018, there weare no wrarsfers betweaen lavals
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4,  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial assets (continued)

& reconciliation of movements in Level 3 assats for the years ended 28 February 2019 and 28 Febmuary 2018 15 set out below:

20189 2018
Parformance Loan Motes uss UsH
Balance at the beginning of the yaar T.Ba7 57,534
Mowverment in net assets of the Trading Company {171,158%) [248,152)
Total gain in statement of comprehensive income 180,151 198,465
Balance at the end of the year 16,808 7847

2018 2018
£ero Coupon Notes us§ us$
Balance al the beginning of the year 40,605 642 46,183,591
hicvarment in net assets of the Non-Tradng Company {4,545 850) (5,774,626}
Total gain in statement, of comprehensive income Ta0 652 200,677
Balance at the end of the year 36844, 454 40.609.642

The followsng tables list unobservable inputs used in the valuston of iMvestments which are classified as Level 3. The Performance Loan
Motes and Zera Coupon Motes issusd by the Trading and Mon-Trading Comparses, respectively, ane valued based on the NAV of the
Trading ard Mon-Trading Compares whach can include: investments held by the Trading and Mon-Trading Compenies as weld as
accruals for expenses mcurred by the Trading Compary, which are nat observabile in the market

Falr value at
28 February
2M89
Assel description uss Valuation Lechnique Lnobsarvanie inpul
MNAW of the Trading WAV of the Trading
Performance Loan Notes 16809 Company Comparny
MAY of the Mon-Trading AN of the Mon-Trading
Zero Coupon Notes 5,544,454 Companty Comparty
Fair valua at
28 Fabruary
208
Asset dascription uss Valuation techniqus Unobservable input
MAW of the Trading N2 of the Trading
Performance Loan Notes 1.847 Company Comparny
MAV of the Mon-Trading  NAV of the Nen-Trading
Zero Coupon Notes 40,600,642 Companty Compary

There is a single uncbsenvable nput (o the fair valuation of the Tradng and Non-Trading Companies hence no rangs disclosed

100/218
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5.  Financial risk management

The Trust's mvestment activities expose it 1o the vanous types of nsk which are associated with the finandal instruments and markets in
which it mvests. The most important types of financial risks to which the Trust is exposed are market risk, credt risk and kquidity nsk.
Market risk includes price nsk, interest rate nsk and cumency nsk. The Trust manages these nsks on an aggregate basis slong with the
risks associated with its imvesting activities as pat of &s overall risk management policies

The nature ard extent of the financial nstruments cutstanding at the date of the statement of finandial postion and the nsk management
pakcies employed by the Trust are discussed below

Crerall risk management

The Trust sought to generate risk adjusted capdal gams through investmg throwgh the Trading and Mon-Trading Comperies, which
imvested in the AHL Programme and the FRM Porficlio From 1 December 2012, the Trading and Non-Trading Companies, and
theredore the Trust, removed s investment exposure (o its underlying hedge fund portfoiio. Al remaining capital from that date was held
in U3 Treasury Strips and cash, with the aim of protecting investors' capital

The Directors of the Trading and Mon-Trading Compandes distnguish between bwo primary risk levels, which are risks at the Trading and
Non-Trading Company kewel, and nsks at the underlying invastment level. Accordingly, the Investment Manager has implemented
procedures o manage nsks assocated with both the Trading Company and its undeddying investments

At the Trading and Non-Trading Company level

Risk management et the Trading Company level can be segregated into pré-mvestment rsk and ongong nsk management. Fre-
imvestment risk management imvoles determining asset allocation and portfolo construction. Thereafter, nsk managsment imsoies
conducting risk and retum analysis, mongonng the relevant Trading Company specific portfoko restrictions and investment guidefines
and manadging currency, mterest rabe, credit and liquedity risks at the Trading Company level and making relevent adjustments to asset
alocaton and portfolo Constructon,

Risk considerations or the need to bang the portfolo Dack in lne with the investment strategy and approach may tiigger @ rebalancing
of the porifolo, which is typically reviewed on @ regular basis by the Inrvestment Manager's portfolio management team

Mar ket risk

hAarket msk i the risk that the fair value of future cash fows of finandal instruments wil fluctuate due W changes n market vanabias
such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates or underlying investment prices

As the Trust diminated the ivestment exposure to its underying hedge fund portfalio, the volatlity is not considersd a meaningful
measure of nsk as 8t 28 February 2019 and therefore the annualised volatiity has not been calculated for the years ended 28 February
2019 or 28 February 2018 The Trust has no significant exposures to market risk other than the impect of future interest rate
enpectatons onthe US Treasury Snps,

Interest rate risk
Interast rate nsk is the nsk that the fair value or future cash fiows of a financial instrument wall fluctiate because of changes in market
INterast rates

The Trust, via the Trading and Non-Tradng Companies, has exposure 1o interest rate nsk on cash hald at the bank. That exposure may
not mecessanty be significant due to the generally short term natwre of those holdings But a more significant exposure exsts in the valus
of all financial instruments hedd by the Trust through the Non-Trading Company may be affected, ether positively or negatively, Dy
changss in interest rates of US Treasury Stnps.
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£, Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk [continued)
The :‘-:ulmng tables detaid the Trusl's exposure o interast rate nsk tl'lf thie earhier of contractisal maturnties o r-pr WA

As at 28 Fabruary 2079

Mot exposed
Lass than One month Owar one to interast
one month to ome year yaar rata risk Taotal
uss usg uss uss US$
Current, assels:
Cash at bank 24,499 - - - 24 499
Financial assets at fair value through
profa of less 62824 IEETT.307 - 121,132 36,861,263
Total current assets 87323 36,677,307 - 121,132 36 885 762
Cument habities:
Liquidaton fees pavable - - - (100,000 (100,000
Accounts payabie and accrued expenseas - - - (44,095 (44,096
Total current liabilities {sxcheding ne:
assets attributable to Unitholders) - - = (144 085 (144 Casd

Intarast rate gap 87,323 38,877,307 (22954) 36741678

As a1 28 February 2018

Mot axposed
Less than Cne month Cwer one To Interest
one month to one year year rate risk Total
uss uss uss uss LS%
CuTent assets:
Cash at bank 37689 - - - 37,689
Financial assets at fair value through
profie or loss 28542 - 40,074,715 814,132 40,617 480
Total current assels 656,331 - 40074715 514,132 40655 178
Cument iabiRties:
Accounts payabie and accrued expenses - - - (4%,175) 148,175}
Total current liabilties (exciuding net
assets attributable to Unitholders) - - - 148,175) {48,175}
Interest rate gap B6.331 - 40074715 465957 40,607,003

Ligbilties not exposed to interest rate risk compnse liqudation fees payable, accounts payable and accrued expenses. These amounts
normally require contractual settlement within one quarter and, in all cases, within one year

1r

102/218



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Man AHL Enhanced Strategies "
FRM

Principal Protected Fund 2 (Liquidation basis)
Man

MNotes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 28 February 2019

5. Financial risk management (continuead)

Interest rate risk (continued)

The following tables detail the effect on net assets should mterest rates hawve ncreasedidecreased by 50 bass points [*bps™) with al
other vanables remaining constant, assuming that a $0 bps increase/decrease in the base interest rate would result in a corredating 50
bps increase/decrease in the value of net assets In realty, an increase/decrease of 50 bps would not resull in a direct cormelating
increase/decrease in the fair value of net assats, as the movemnent in the value of net assets would depend on the individual asset class
andfor markel sentment Lowards any sensitivity in the interest rate.

s @t 28 February 2019

Mor exposed
Less than One month Owear one to interest
ong month Lo ong year yoar rate risk Total
uss uss uss uss uss
Wet assets after 50 bps incresse 57760 26,560 694 - 22 954) 36 925 500
Met assats after 50 bps docreass BEEBG 36,493.920 - {22 954) 36, 557 A52
As at 28 February 2018
Mot exposed
Lass than One month Ower one to interast
one month Lo ome year yaar rata risk Taotal
uss uss uss uss USs
Met assets after 50 bps increase BE 66T - 40275089 465 4957 40,5807 709
Met assets after 50 bps decrease 65099 < 29874341 465 957 40,406, 267

Currency risk
Currency nsk is the rsk thet the fair value o future cash flows of & finencal instrument will fuctuate because of changes in foregn
exchangs rates

Az at 28 February 2019 and 28 February 2018, the Trust's 455605 and habilties are predaminanty denomnated i USS and the Trust
does not have significant. exposure to forelgn currency risk, and acoordingly, No sensitivity analysis s presented. As pant of the Trust's
irvestrment stratedy, the Trust may periodically hold investments denominated in forsgn currencies

Price risk
Price nisk is the sk that the prce of a financial instrument will fuctuate dus to changes in market conditions influencing, directly o
indirecthy, the valie of the mstiument

Thia Trust is not exposed Lo poce nsk a5 all remaining captal is hield in cash and the Zero Coupon Mote with underhing irvestment in the
LIS Treasury Strps.

Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that anissuer of Counterparty will B unable to mest 3 commitment that it has entered mto with the Trust

The Trust's massmum exposure o credit nsk (nof taking nto account the value of any coliateral of other securnty held) in the event, that
the counterpartes fail to perform their obbgations as at 28 February 2009 in relation 10 each dass of recogresed financial assets is the
carmying emount of those assets in the statement of financial positon. Cradit sk 5 mitigated through regular mongonng of concentration
risk.

The significant exposures are to the Bank and the Guarantor. As at 28 February 2019, according to Standard and Poor's Rating Agency,
the Bark is rated BEB+ (201 8: BEB) and according to Moody's Rating Agency, the Guarantor is rated A1 (2018: Al)

The Irvestment hanager parforms due dikgence on all counterparties before they become a senvice provider or counterparty 1o the
Trust, and credit qualty checks are pant of thes process. The credit qualty of the Trust™s Bark and Guarantor is regularty montoned and
factored into akocation decisions

Lk
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5. Financial risk management (continuead)

Liguidity risk

Lequidity nisk 5 the nsk that the Trust will encounter dificuity in mesting the cbigations associated with 15 financgl labilives that are
settied by delivering cash or cash equivalents

With the elimination of the Trust’s imvestment exposure to underbing hedge fund portfolios, its liquidty nsk 15 now minmised, Al
remaning capital is either cash or readily reaksable to cash

6.  Net gain on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

The follosang table shows the net mvestment gans of kosses of the Trust's mvestments in fingncial assets at fae value through proft o
555, including the net gains o eses fram the Trust's iivestment in the Trading Comparty and Non-Trading Camparty

Far the year ended 28 February

2019 2078
uss LSS

Financial assets at fair vakue through profit or loss:
Wet gain on US Treasury Strips held by the Non-Trading Company Tao,6e2 200,677
Net gain on investment in the Trading Company which is comprised

of the followsng items mourred at thie Trading Company bevel:

Interest income 210 35
Other income IS 455,801
Foreign exchangs gain 430 -
Gudrantes fess (97.947) (110,312
Directors' fess (16,000 {16,000
Valuation fees §12,500) {12,500
Professional fees and general expenses 67,372 {118, 554)
60814 398,142

1. Fees and other expenses

Agent security fees

Agent securty fees ane payable manthly in amears tohtsubishi UFJ Morgan Stanley Secunties Co, Ltd fhe “Agent Compary™), &t the
rate of 05% per annurm of the NAV per Unit at the last calendar day of each calendar month or such other day as directors shail
determine from tme to tme the *Valuation Day"), as defined in the offering documents, multiplied by the currert number of Linits in
issue at that Valuation Day, for ks servicas as the Agent Company,

Thus fes is charged at the Trust levd

Guarantes fees

Giaarantea fees arg payable quartedy in amears 1o the Guarantor. The fae is calcidatad 4t the rate of 0.25% per annum of the Guarantes
Liabity which i5 secured by the relevant security trust, as defined in the offering documents plus anmy additsonal amount locked in
thralgh the profit lock-in featurs. The Guarantor has, By way of the Guarantes, provided holders of the Units with a guarantes of the
Face Value of the Units redesmable at the haturity Date.

This fes 15 charged at the Trading Company level

Registrar fees

Registrar fees are charged by Mitsubishd UF) Irvestor Services & Banking (Luxembourg) 3 A (the *Registrar®]. The fee 5 payable
manthly n arnears atthe rate of 006% per annum of the NAY on each Valuation Day

This fies i charged at the Trust level
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7.  Fees and other expenses (continuad)

Administration fees

Administration fees are payable in amears to the Regstrar on each monthly Dealing Day, a1 the rate of one twefth of 0.11%
iapprocdmatety 0.11% per annum) of the NAY of the Units at the commencement of the month for which the fee is due a5 adjusted by
reference 1o the value of any changes in the number of Units during the month

This fee is charged at the Trust level

Valuation fees

Waluation fees are payabie quaredy in amears o Man Valuaton Senices Limited (the = Data Compilation Agent™ o “hySL1"), at a fat fee
of U5 12,500 per annum per Class, accrued monthly in amears following the elimination of investment exposune as described in Note 1

MUSL has sub-delegated the valuation sarvice to Citco Fund Services (Bemmuda) Limited
Tha fee is cherged at the Trading Company level.

Trustee fees

The Trustes (as trustee and custodian) 15 entitied o recene from the Trust an annual fee of 0.071% of the Trust's closing NAY, with a
minimum annual fee of US3 17,000 Trstee fees are payable in ameers to CIBC Bank and Trust Company (Cayman) Limited on sach
menthiy Dealing Day

This fee 15 charged at the Trust level

8. Related party transactions

hiaster Multi-Product Holdings Ltd, a Bermuda incorporated company, s a related pary through its 10066 holding of the Ordinary
Shares in the Trading and Mon-Trading Compary. Master Muli - Produd, Holdings Lid is itsell owned by Comyers Trust Company
(Bermudal Limited (formedy Codan Trust Company Limited) as trustee of the Master Multi - Product Purposs Trust

The Irvieestment Manager to the Trading Company, Man investments AG (the =Markating Adwser™ and “introducing Broker”] and the
Data Compilation Agent are subsidiaries of Man Group plc and all subsidisries of Man Group plc are refated parties. han Group plc
pays some general expenses on behalf of the Trust and then recharges thoss expenses tothe Trust

CIBC Bank and Trust Company (Cayman) Limited, a Cayman Island incorporated company, is a related pamy by virtse of its role as
Trustee of the Trust There i no uitmate controlling party.

Each of the directors of the Trading and Non-Trading Companies i of may become imvoived in cther financial investment and
professional actnties which may cause conficts of interest with the management of the Trust, These actrties inciude management of
administration of cther comparses (ncluding those with investment objectves similar to that of the Trust or structures that may be
refated to Man Group ple sponsored imvestment funds), purchases and sales of secunises and other investments, investment and
management counseling and senang as directors, officers, advisers andfor agents of other companies, including companies and legal
structures mwhich the Trading Company may mvest and'or which may invest into the Trust

Directors’ fees are paid at the Trading Compary level and are allocated to the Tradng and Non-Trading Comparies
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8. Related party transactions (continued)
The following transactions tock place between the Trust, Trading Company and their related parties

Far the year ended 28 February 2079

Total fees Fees payable
u

Related party Type of fes uss S8
CIBC Bank and Trust Comparty {Cayman) Limited Trustes feas 19,842 2,833
Directors Dwractors' foos® 16,000 6,667
Man Valuation Senaces Limited Valuation fees” 12,500 2,063

For the year ended 28 February 20718

Total feas Fees payable
Uss

Related pary Type of foe uss

CIBC Bank and Trust Company {Cayman) Limited Trustes feas 19,642 2,833
Directors Directors' feas® 16,000 2,667
Mian Valuation Senaices Limited Waluation faes™ 12,500 2,083

* Charged at the Tradng Company level

In crder to mantain @ positive NAY, the Trust needs to hold enough cash in arder 1o settle any fees payable tey may have. in the cases
where this kability excesds the amount of cash avadable to cover the iabilibes, the Investment Manager wil rebate the Trading Com

to cover the diference. For the year ended 28 February 2019, this rebate amount presented as other income was US$ 373,175 (2018
LISH 455,807, of which US3 12,417 (2078: USE 20,698) was recenable as at 28 February 2019

The portion of Units cwned by entibes affikated o Man Group ple s MISS (2018: Nilss)

9. Share capital

Thia Trading and Non-Trading Compansss have an autharised share capital of USE 50,000 comprising 50,000 Crdinary Shares of par
value U3E 1 each

Ordinary Shares of the Trading and Mon-Trading Company

Ordinary Shares carry 100% of the voling rights, regardiess of whisther they are called, The holders of Ordinary Shares are entithed to 8
dwidend of up bo USE 5,000 per annum at the Directors® discretion; however, no dvidends have been declered in the curment or prior
year. Inthe evert of a winding up or dissclution of the Trading Company and Non-Trading Compary, the holders of Qedinary Shares ane
entitled Lo an amount egual to the par value therec!, f pad up, and the surplus assets of the Trading Company and Mon-Trading
Comparny. However, the halders of the Ordinary Shares have agread imevocably to wane their entitiermant to any amounts which exeead
the par value of ther Crdinary Shares and have authonsed the Trading Company and Non-Trading Company to credit any such
amounts Lo the Unit accounts for the banefit of the relevant Unitholders. The Ordinary Shares have Deen issued bt not called. No
amount 15 recognized untd the Ordnary Shares are called

Linits of the Trust

The Units of the Trust were offered for sale in a supplament to the offering documents dated 10 December 2007 at UST 1 per Unit. The
offer closed on S March 2008, Subsequent Lo this event, the mnimum subscnpbon amount was WS 30,000

Units have been cassiied as financial labilty as they have a contractual cbligation to defver @ mnimum amount per Unit through the
Guarantea Facility) on Maturity Date As par offefing documents, Matunty Date means 30 September 2019, o if such date is not a
business day, the nest succeedng business day.

The Unitholders are entitied to redesm their Unks, upon written notice delvered no later than the 15th day of the calendar month
preceding the Dealing Day at a redemplion price calcuated by reference to the NAV per Unit on the Valustion Day immediately
preceding the Dealing Day on which the redemption is to be effected
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9. Share capital (continued)

Units of the Trust (continued)
There arg na redemption fees for Units redeamed on o after 1 Apal 2014 The redemption fee will in twm be pad by the Trust to the
Marketing Adviser pnmanity to compensate it for the costs of arranging for the marketng of the Units

The Linits will all mature on the Matority Date unless the maturity s extended at the option of the Urtholders (by extracndinany resolution),
with the consent of the Manager and the Trustes (in which circumstances the Zero Coupon Notes will not have the bensfit of the
Gueranteel On the Maturity Date of the Units, provided there are sufficient funds at such time to pay in respect of each Unit cutstanding,
each Unit will be redeamed at the prevailing MAV per Unit

Profit lock-in

A prof bock-n feature (detaied in the Guarsntes Facity Agresment) dated 12 December 2007 is in exstence.

Subgect ko the rading performance of the Trading Company a proportion of net new trading profits attnbutable to the Units may be used
o purchase additional Ehgitle Collateral (usually US Treasury Strips), whuch the Trust may, with the prot witten consent of the
Irnvestmant Manager and the Guarantor, defiver and pledge to the Guarantor. Followang such pledqge, the Guarantor will cemify in witing

tio the Trust and the Regestrar the resulting ncrease in the Guaranteed Amaount for each Unit cutstanding and to be redeemed on the
Matusity Date

There were No INCreasas in the guarantéesd amount for sach unit in the cument year, The Guarantee per Ung of 5% 1.00 has remamed
the same since the inception of the Trust

Capital management

A5 @ result of the ability to redesm Unts, the capial of the Trust can vany depending on the demand for redemptions from the Trest. The
Trust is not subject 1o extermally imposed capdal requrements and has No restnctions on the redemplon of Units other than those set
aut in the Trust's offering documerts

Folowing the alimination of its invesiment expasure, the Trust's objectives for manaqing capial include:

»  safequarding investor's capital, and
+  maintaning sufficiant bquidity to mest the expenses of the Trust, and to mest redemption requests as they anse

Refer to Nete 5, * Financial risk management’, for the policies and processes applisd by the Trust in managing its capital

M AV reconciliation

There is a difference between the NAY as per the financial statements n accordance with IFRS and the NAV for valuation and
redamption purposes, calculated in accordancs with the Trust's offerng documents

Thie Trust has accrued for cedtain futee hyuidaton costs in order o Bmit the impadt on Fvastors whane the trading capital of the Trust
may decrease below 8 cartain level

A reconciiation of the NAV as per the financial statements and the NAY for valuation and redemplion purposas 15 as follows:

As 81 2B February
2019 2018
ussg us$
MAY par financlal staterments:
37,190,000 (2078: 41,730,000} Unts with a NAY per Linit of USE 09873
{2018: USS 0.9730) 36,741,676 £0,607,003
Add: Ligudation fees acorus 100,000 -
WAV per monrthly valuation:
37190000 (2078: 47,730,000) Units with @ MAY per Unit of US$ 09906
(2018: WSS 0.9730) 3%3&1,&?5 40,807 003
22
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Man AHL Enhanced Strategies "
FRM

Principal Protected Fund 2 (Liquidation basis)
Man

MNotes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 28 February 2019

10, Taxation

The Cayman Islands currently have no income, COpCration of capital gans tax, no taxes by way of withhoiding and no estate duty,
inhartance tax of git tax In addison, the Trustes has applied for and recewved from the Gowernor-in-Cabenat of the Cayman Islands
pursuant to the Trust Law (as amended) of the Cayman Islands, an undertaking that, for a penod of fity years from the date of the
undedeking no law enacted in the Cayman |slands mposing any tax or duty to be levied on inCome of capital assets Of gains or
appreciation or amy tax in the nature of estate duty or inhentance tax shall apply o any property held in or any income arising wnder the
Trust or tothe Trustees or beneficanes thereof in respect of any such property of Ncome. Mo capital or stamp dubes are levied n the
Cayman Islands on the issue, transfer or redemption of Units

An annual reqistration fes will be payable by the Trustee to the Cayman Istands Government, Each of the Tradng Comparry and the
Mon-Trading Compary have Deen incorporated under the laws of the Cayman lslands as an exempled company and, 45 such, have
abtained an undenaking from the Govemor-in-Cabinet of the Cayman (slands 1o the effect that for & penod of 20 years from the date
thersol no law enactad in the Cayman |slands mposing any tax to be kevied on profits Oof NCome of gans o appreciation will apply Lo
the Trading Company or the Non-Trading Company. As 8 result, no tax Babilty or expense has been recorded in the financial statements.

11, Subsequent events

Thiere have baen no signficant sverts since the year end that impact the Trust and require & disciosurs in the financial statements

12. Contingent liabilities and commitments

Except as disclosed in Nobe 9, there were no contingent kabilses or commitments as at 28 February 20019 of 28 February 2018

23
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2019
36,686,591 3,954,448
85,735 9,241
36,600,856 3,945,206
36,580,000
1.0005 108
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UFJ S.A.
1150 287 289

10
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2019

187,117,965.90 202

5,051,655
2013 12 37,117,968.52
2014 12 37,117,968.52
2015 12 37,117,968.52
2016 12 37,117,968.52
2017 11 187,117,965.90
2017 12 187,117,965.90
2018 12 187,117,965.90
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60

2019

43 4,595,438,385.20
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131

23 103

2019 28
107.79
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UFJ S.A.
2018 12 31

2018 2017
31.1,31.3 3,714,129,527 400,346,022 2,294,618,594 247,336,938
3,15,31.1,31.3 3,533,550,709 380,881,431 4,079,919,230 439,774,494
2,311,150,709 249,118,935 3,137,919,230 338,236,314
1,222,400,000 131,762,496 942,000,000 101,538,180
31.1,31.3 372,880 40,193 265,472 28,615
4,15,31.1,31.3 2,834 305 14,984 1,615
5 3,783,033 407,773 4,125,181 444,653
257 28 180 19
6,15 36,979,553 3,986,026 24,028,149 2,589,994
7 7,288,818,793 785,661,778 6,402,971,790 690,176,329
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UFJ S.A.
2018 12 31
2018 2017

15,31.1 1,794,570,343 193,436,737 2,103,521,459 226,738,578
1,565,940,343 168,792,710 2,103,521,459 226,738,578
228,630,000 24,644,028 0 0
8,15,31.1 5,073,055,610 546,824,664 3,913,497,702 421,835,917
5,071,655,610 546,673,758 3,913,497,702 421,835,917
1,400,000 150,906 0 0
9 2,206,816 237,873 1,867,543 201,302
10,15 15,704,349 1,692,772 18,519,456 1,996,212
18,148,556 1,956,233 20,211,255 2,178,571
11 16,536,604 1,782,481 18,691,834 2,014,793
12 1,611,952 173,752 1,519,421 163,778
13 187,117,966 20,169,446 187,117,966 20,169,446
14 158,191,749 17,051,489 124,372,931 13,406,158
14 3,259 351 4,686 505
39,820,145 4,292,213 33,858,792 3,649,639
16 7,288,818,793 785,661,778 6,402,971,790 690,176,329
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UFJ S.A.
2018 12 31
2018 2017
17,31.1 541,339 58,351 578,509 62,357
541,339 58,351 578,509 62,357
20 92,427,954,484 9,962,809,214 81,804,130,253 8,817,667,200
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24,25

26,30
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11,27.1

27.2
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UFJ S.A.
12 31

2018 2017
81,824,073 8,819,817 54,056,442 5,826,744
5,448,991 587,347 2,221,669 239,474
31,789,988 3,426,643 27,650,438 2,980,441
(40,218,579) (4,335,161) (16,495,414) (1,778,041)
(12,070,732) (1,301,104) (9,439,648) (1,017,500)
(392,542) (42,312) (254,716) (27,456)
92 10 750,200 80,864
92 10 750,200 80,864
115,660,720 12,467,069 106,256,230 11,453,359
56,930, 365) (6,136,524) (52,040,385) (5.609,433)
4,336,416 467,422 6,388,924 688,662
4,322,262 465,897 2,484,563 267,811
(51,755,210) (5.578,694) (51,064,124) (5.504,202)
(20,839,657) (2,246,307) (20,806,005) (2,242,679)
(16,818,051) (1,812,818) (16,838,247) (1,814,995)
(2,632,035) (283,707) (2,420,642) (260,921)
(1,596,915) (172,131) (1,541,426) (166,150)
(30,915,553) (3,332,387) (30,258,119) (3,261,523)
(1,767,494) (190,518) (2,589,398) (279,111)
(605,778) (65,297) (507,993) (54,757)
(13,169, 369) (1,419,526) (11,831,429) (1,275,310)
41,696,768 4,494,495 35,407,616 3,816,587
(1,876,623) (202,281) (1,548,824) (166,948)
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39,820,145 4,292,213 33,858,792 3,649,639
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UFJ S.A.

2018 12 31

1.1.
UFJ S.A.
1974 11
1996

2005 10

2006

2007
70 30

2008 28 49,080
1,817,968.52 37,117,968.52
92.25
63.72 28.53
2014
12-13
1993
907648
2016 1
UFJ S.A.
2017 31 UFJ
S.A. 100
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1.2.

1.3.

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

2017

2018
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2.4.

2.5.

2.6.

2.7.

2.8.

2.9.

1.25

2.5

1997 12 16

2018 12 31

10
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2.10.
2.11.
2.12.
2.13.
2.14.
2018 2017

543,400,000 135,000,000

679,000,000 807,000,000

1,222,400,000 942,000,000

2,834 2017 14,984
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3,824,149 115,904  (660,418) (183,596) 3,096,039 2,325,231 770,808
1,336,134 111,903  (644,414)  (64,147) 739,476 574,142 165,334
2,488,015 4,001  (16,004) (119,449) 2,356,563 1,751,089 605,474
18,907,410 1,509,749  (419,631) (814,339) 19,183,189 16,170,964 3,012,225
16,961,971 1,509,749  (419,631) (814,339) 17,237,750 14,225,525 3,012,225
1,945,439 0 0 0 1,945,439 1,945,439 0

2018 2017

0 1,258,254
15,591,714 4,666,886
921,843 283,041
2,124,415 1,969,915
9,573,008 8,936,086
5,836,414 3,813,147
481,264 644,074
765 134,936
62,649 690,238
483,831 319,145
162,315 671,075
664,574 393,820
1,076,761 247,532
36,979,553 24,028,149

2018 12 31 5,393,986,107 2017

4,008,887,622
2018 12 31 1,400,000
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2018 2017
618,902 841,978
1,587,914 1,025,565
2,206,816 1,867,543
10
2018 2017
6,908,708 6,607,907
3,224,725 5,653,314
3,347,939 885,708
308,226 524,416
2 9 1,717,819 4,680,727
122,543 142,861
74,389 24,523
15,704,349 18,519,456
2018 12 31
11
1987 16
1983 23

2018 12 31
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12
2018 2017
1,611,952 1,519,421
1,611,952 1,519,421
13
2018 12 31 5,002,575
49,080 187,117,966
14
2018 3,711,797 120,661,134 4,686
2017 12 31 0 0 33,858,792
0 0 (41,401)
2018 0 8,700,000  (8,700,000)
2012 0 (3,304,122) 3,304,122
0 26,730,000  (26,730,000)
1,692,940 0  (1,692,940)
2018 12 31 5,404,737 152,787,012 3,259
10
10
2015 11 19 Fort. N° 47bis
2014 2015
2014 2015
22,444,927 2017 17,049,049
2018 23 8,700,000 2018
2012 3,304,122
2018 12 31
2018
2013 3,101,000

2014 2015 3,019,136
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2016 3,348,440
2017 4,276,351
2018 8,700,000
2018 12 31 22,444,927
2018 12 31
2018 2017
3,314,382,591 3,789,891,462
24,033,836 10,791,736
3,338,416,427 3,800,683,198
2018 2017
1,787,952,744 2,098,463,451
1,001,503,360 659,726,748
5,654,686 4,972,871
2,795,110,790 2,763,163,070
2018 12 31 24
2013 26
575 2013
2018 12 31 3,450,572,108
2018

3,313,256,918
15,595,810
121,719,380
3,450,572,108
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17

18

19

20

2018 12 31
2,973,768,077

2018 12 31

2017 12
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3,951,265,679 2017
2018 2017
541,339 578,509
2018 2017
6,499,120 521,191

31
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2018 2017
21,506,351 19,403,089
80,663,753 74,948,090
11,772,959 10,347,746
921,843 1,003,474
795,814 553,831
115,660,720 106,256,230

2018 2017

2013 2014 2015

2017 2,530,324 0
1,151,445 226,068
414,867 568,181
70,598 67,500
2012 -2014 0 1,441,990
155,028 180,824

4,322,262 2,484,563
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23

24

25

2018 12 31

2017

2018 2017
345,919 346,695
220,859 137,159

7,836 13,741

31,164 10,398
605,778 507,993

2018 2017

29 30

71 66

67 74

167 170

2018 2017

5,084,843 5,832,575
875,409 871,739
4,209,434 4,960,836

12 31
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26
2018 2017
1,372,967 1,165,998
1,264,913 1,041,720
2,847,608 1,442,936
3,550,904 4,376,343
1,141,991 1,109,879
4,997,353 5,192,885
2,847,497 3,412,539
11,679,286 11,204,978
363,250 384,358
203,378 226,957
646,406 699,526
30,915,553 30,258,119
2018
27
27.1.
2018 2017
9,760,432 8,893,072
3,408,937 2,938,357
13,169,369 11,831,429
27.2.
2018 2017
1,819,754 1,483,823
56,869 65,001
1,876,623 1,548,824
28
2018 12 31
100
33 100-
8212
100

29
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2014 59
2014 49 2015 12 18
100,000 20,000
12
100,000
107 2024
2015
2024
179
0.8 2018
2016 2018 180
0.8
0.8
2018 12 31 1,686,439 1,988,649
30
2018 2017
329,206 265,049
139,547 157,633
39,220 41,309
0 26,272
507,973 490,263
2018 2018 12 31
31
31.1.

2018 12 31
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3,714,129,527 0 0 3,714,129,527
2,854,550,709 679,000,000 0 3,533,550,709
372,880 0 0 372,880

0 0 2,834 2,834
6,569,053,116 679,000,000 2,834 7,248,055,950
1,794,570,343 0 0 1,794,570,343
5,073,055,610 0 0 5,073,055,610
6,867,625,953 0 0 6,867,625,953
541,339 0 0 541,339
541,339 0 0 541,339
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2017 12 31

2,294,618,594 0 0 2,294,618,594
3,272,919,230 807,000,000 4,079,919,230
265,472 0 0 265,472

0 0 14,984 14,984
5,567,803,296 807,000,000 14,984 6,374,818,280
2,103,521,459 0 0 2,103,521,459
3,913,497,702 0 0 3,913,497,702
6,017,019,161 0 0 6,017,019,161
578,509 0 0 578,509
578,509 0 0 578,509
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31.3.

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2017 12 31

3,271,219,543 3,321,504 0 0  3,274,541,047 77,666,609
1,394,522,057 0 1,394,522,057 2,067,411
4,665,741,600 3,321,504 0 0  4,669,063,104 79,734,020
3,303,598,230 3,270,027 0 0  3,306,868,257 76,992,277
854,553,985 0 0 0 854,553,985 2,708,455
4,158,152,215 3,270,027 0 0  4,161,422,242 79,700,732
2018 12 31 2018 12 31
3,257,117,915 0 0 0 3,257,117,915 24,750,086
812,986,742 0 0 0 812,986,742 2,151,255
4,070,104,657 0 0 0 4,070,104,657 26,901,341
3,057,118,085 0 0 0 3,057,118,085 22,397,245
2,201,155,324 0 0 0 2,201,155,324 8,610,571
5,258,273,409 0 0 0 5,258,273,409 31,007,816
2017 12 31 2017 12 31
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2018 12 31

2018

3,714,129,527
3,714,129,527

3,533,550,709

2017

2,294,618,594
2,294,618,594

4,079,919,230

180,725,105 470,317,266
722,872,089 1,493,150,265
2,605,130,138 2,104,162,750
5,033,138 9,871,366
19,790,239 2,417,583
372,880 265,472
50,865 4,473
318,231 39,775

4 221,074

3,780 150

2,834 14,984

0 12,008

2,834 2,976

7,248,055,950

6,374,818,280
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31.4.
2018 12 31
2018 2018
3,160,915,130 75,043,013
113,600,617 2,623,478
25,301 118
1,394,522,057 2,067,411
4,669,063,105 79,734,020
2017 12 31
2017 2017
1,151,209, 346 8,548,868
2,105,636,836 16,199,995
271,733 1,223
812,986,742 2,151,255

4,070,104,657 26,901,341
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.

Cash, balances with central banks
and post office banks

Loans and advances to eredit institutions

a) repayable on demand
b) other loans and advances

Loans and advances to customers

Shares and other variable-yield securities

Fizxed Assats
Other assets

Prepayments and accrued income

TOTAL ASSETS

BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2018
{in USD)

ASSETS

MNotes

31,313,
3,15, 311, 313,

314,33

4,15, 31.1,, 31.3.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts.
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2018

3.714.129.527

3.533.550.709

2.311.150.709
1.222.400.000

372.880
2534

3.783.033
257
35.979.553

7.288.818.793
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2017

2.294.618.594
4.079.919.230

3.137.919.230
942 000.000

265.472
14.984

4.125.181
180

24.028.149

6.402.971.790
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
BALANCE SHEET
Dacember 31, 2018

(in USD)
= continued -

LIABILITIES

Notes 2018 2017
Amounts owed to credit institutions 15, 31.1. 1.784.570.343 2.103.521.459
a} repayable on demand 1.565.840.343 2103521 459
b} with agreed maturity dates Z228.630.000 0
Amounts owed to customers 8 15 31.1. 5.073.055.610 3.913.497.702
a) repayable on demand 5.071.655.610 3.913.497.702
by with agreed maturity dates 1.400.000 0
Other liabilities 9 2.208.818 1.B67.543
Accruals and deferred income 10, 15 15,704,349 18.519.456
Provisions 18.148.556 20.211.255
a) proviskons for taxation 1" 16.536.604 18.691.834
b) other provisions 12 1.611.952 1.519.421
Subseribad capital 13 1B7.117.066 187.117.966
Reserves 14 158.181.749 124.372.931
Result brought forward 14 3.259 4.688
Profit for the financial year 39.820.145 33,858,792
TOTAL LIABILITIES 16 7.288.818.793 6.402.971.790

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
December 31, 2018

{in USD)
Notes 2018 2017
Contingent liabilities 17, 31.1. 541.339 578.500
of which:
guarantees and assets pledged as
coliateral security 541339 578.509
Fiduciary operations 20 92.427.954.484 81.804.130.253

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts.
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MITSUBISHI URJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Year ended December 31, 2018

{in LSD)
Notes 2018 2017
Interest receivable and similar income £1.824.073 54.056.442
of which :
- Megativer interes! received an dupueiils 5448 991 2.221.669
- Interest Gain from foreign curmency swap 31.789.988 27.650.438
Interest payable and similar charges (40.218.5739) (16.485.414)
of which -
- Negative interest paid on loans and advances (12.070.732) (9.438.648)
- Interest Loss from foreign currency swap {302.542) (254.718)
Income from securities 92 750.200
Income from shares and other variable yield securities a9z 750,200
Commission receivable 21 115.660.720 106.256.230
Commission payable {56.930.365) {52.040.385)
Mat profit on financial operations 4.336 418 6.388.924
Other operating income 22 4.322.262 2.484.563
General administrative expenses (51.755.210) (51.064.124)
a) staff costs 24,25 (20.839.657) (20.806.005)
afwhich;
- wages and salaries (16.518.051) {16.838.247)
- social sacurity costs (2.632.035) (2.420,642)
of which:
- social security costs relating to pensions (1.596.915) {1.541.426)
b} other adminisirative expenses 28, 30 (30.915.553) (30.258.119)
Value adjustments in respect of tangible (1.767.494) {2.589.398)
and intangible assets
Other operating charges 23 (B05.TTE) (507.993)
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 11, 271, (13.169.369) (11.831.429)
Profit on ordinary activities after tax 41.696.768 35.407.616
Other taxes not shown under the preceding items 27.2. (1.876.623) {1.548.824)
Profit for the financial year 38.820.145 33.858.792

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018

NOTE 1 - GENERAL

: [

Corporate matiers

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4, (the "Bank™) was incorporated in
Luxernbourg on April 11, 1974 as a sociéhd anonyme.

Qn April 1, 1996, the Parent Bank, The Bank of Tokyo, Ltd,, merged with The Mitsubishi Bank, Limited to farm
Tha Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi Lid., and Bank of Tokyo (Luxemboung) S.A. changed its name to Bank of Tokyo-
Mitsubishi (Luxembourg) S.A..

On October 1, 2005, the indirect shareholder, Mitsubishi Tokyo Financial Group, Inc. (MTFG) menged with UFJ
Haldings, Inc. {UFJ) and formed a new financial group, Mitsubishi UF.J Financial Group (MUFG).

On January 1, 2006, the Parent Bank, The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi, Lid. menged with UFJ Bank Limited to
form The Bank of Tokyo-kMitsubishi UF.J Lid., and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi {Luxembourg) S.A. changed its
name to Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ (Luxembourg) S.A.,

On April 2, 2007, the Bank became a jointly capitalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Barking
Corporation by 70% and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Ltd. by 30%, which are under the same holding
company Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG). Consagquently, Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UF.J
(Luxembourg) 5.4, changed ils name to MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody S.A. (MUGC),

On April 28, 2008, MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody 5.A., has issued 49.080 new shares and the capital of the
Bank has been increased by USD 1.817 988 52, The total subscribed share capital is currenthy set at

USD 37.117.968,52. Tha two major shareholders of the Bank hold 92,25% of the capital, Mitsubishi UFJ Trust
and Banking Corporation by 63,72% and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Lid. by 28 53%.

On Awgust 7, 2014, MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody 5.4, has established an external branch located at

Ormonde House, 12-13 lower Lesson Street, Dublin 2, Ireland, Mitsubishi UFJ Global Custody S.4.. Dublin
Branch is registered as credit instritution pursuant to UE Regulation, 1293, under the number 207648,
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MITSUBISH| UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- continued -

On May 1, 2016, MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody 5.A. has changed its name to MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR
SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A. (MIBL).

On May 31, 2017, Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation obtained 100% of the valing shares of Mitsubishi UFJ
Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg) 5.A..

The members of the Beard of Directors are Senior Executives of Mitsubishi UF.J Trust and Banking Corporation Graup
and Independent Directors, The business policy and valuation principles, unless prescribed by the legal requiremants

existing in Luxemboung, are determined and monitosed by the Board of Diractars in accordance with those applied in
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group.

Mature of business

The object of the Bank is the undenaking for ite own accoun!, ag well as for the account of third partias aither within or
outside the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg, of any banking or financial operations, as well as all other operations,
whether indusinal or commercizl or in real estate, which directly or indirectly relate to the main object described above.

More specifically, the Bank concentrates its activities on investment management services,

A significant volume of the Bank's fransactions is concluded directly or indirectly with companies of kitsubishi UF)

Financial Group.

Annual accounts

The Bank prepares its annual accounts in LS Dollars (USD), the currency in which the capital is expressed, The Bank's
accounting year coincides with the calendar year.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Bank prepares its annual accounts under the historical cost principle in accordance with the laws and regulations
in force in the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg and on the basis of aceounting principles generally accepted in the banking
sector in the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Dacembar 31, 2018

- continued -

In observing these, the following significant accounting policies are apphed.

The date of recording of transactions in the balance sheet

Assets and liabilities are stated in the balance sheet on the date the amounts concemed become cleared funds, that is,
on their date of effective transfer,

Foraign currencies

The Bank maintains a multi-currancy accounting system which records all ransactions in the currency or currencies of
the transaction, on the day on which the contract is concluded.

Asgets and liabilities are converted into USD al the spat exchange rates applicable at the balance sheet date, Both
realised and unrealised profits and losses arnsing on revaluation are accounted for in the profit and loss account for the
yiar, axcapl for those resuling from items specifically coverad by a forward foreign exchange contract (swap and
hedging forward foreign exchange contract) which are recorded at historical exchange rates.

Revenues and expenses in foreign currencies are transiated into USD daily at the prevailing exchangs rates.

At the year-end, all unsettled forward transactions are franslated inlo USD at the forward rate prevailing on the Balance

Sheet date for the remaining maturities.

Results on unsettled forward transactions linked to spot transactons and on swap transactions are accrued at the
balance sheet date. In case of unrealised resuits on position covered by foreign exchange swap, these are neufralized
at year end.

Financial instruments dervatives

The Bank's commitments deriving from the derivatives financial instruments such as interest rate swaps, forward rate
agreements, financial futures and cplions are recarded on the transaction date among the off balance sheet items.
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MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- continued -

At the year-end, where necessary, a provision is set up in respect of individual unrealised losses resulting from the
ravaluation of the Bank's commitments at market value. There is no provision for unrealized losses on forward deals
recorded for the year 2018 (2017 USD nil).

No provision is sal up in those cases where a financial instrument clearly covers an asset or a liabilily and economic
unity is established or where a financial instrument is hedged by a reverse transaction so that ne open position exists,

Specific value adustments in respect of doubtful and irecoverable debts

It is the Bank's policy to establish specific value adjustments in respect of doubtful and irecoverable debts, as deemed
approprate by the Board of Directors.

Value adjusiments, if any, are deducted from tha assets to which they relate,

The value adjustments for possible losses on loans and advances, if any, are deducted fram the assets to which they

relate.
Lumnp-sum provision far rigk expasures

In accordance with the Luxembourg tax legislation, the Bank can establish a lump-sum provision for risk exposures, as
defined in the lagislation govemning prudential supenvision of banks. The purpose of the provision is to take account of
risks which are likely to crystaliise but which have not yet bean identified as at the date of preparation of the annual

accounts,

Pursuant 1o the Instructions issued by the Qirecteur des Confributions on Drecember 16, 1997, this provision should be
made bafore taxation and should not excesd 1,25% of the Bank's risk exposures.

The Bank has not constituted any provision as of December 31, 2018 (2017 USD 0).
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Dacember 31, 2018
- continued -

Transferable securities

Transferable securities are recorded initially al thair purchase price. The average cost mathod is used for initial
recognition. Value adjustments, calculated as described in note 2.5. or ansing from a diminution of value, are deductad
from the account balance.

Tangi nd in ibl t

Tangible and intangible assets are valued at purchase price. The value of tangible and intangible fixed assets with
limited wuseful economic lives s reduced by value adjusiments calculated to write off the value of such assets
systematically over their useful economic lives as follows:

+ Hardware equipment: 4 years;

o Software: 4 years and 5 years;

+  Other intangible assets; 5 years;

+  Other tangible assets: 10 years,

hares in affiliated undaraki

Al the Balance Sheet date, sharas in affiliated undertakings held as financial fixed assots are stated at the lower of cost

of markat value.

Taxes

Taxes are accounted for on an accruals basis in the accounts of the year to which they relate.

Prepaymeant and accrued income

This asset tem includes expenditura incurmed during the financial vear but relating to a subsequent financial vear,
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decembar 31, 2018
= conitinued -

212, Accruals and deferred income

This liability item includes income received during the financial year but redating to a subsequent financial year.

2.13.  Provisions

Provisions ara intended to cover losses or debts the nature of which iz clearly defined and which, at tha date of the
balance sheet are aithar likely o be incurred or certain to be incurmed but uncertain as to their amount or as to the date
on which they will ariss.

2.14,  Revenue recognition

The Bank's main streams of revenue are comgprised of interests and commissions income. The Bank eams fee and
commission income from a wide range of services it provides to its customers,
Revenue is generally recognized when the related services are pedormed or recognized over the period that the

sarvices are provided.

NOTE 3 - LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CREDIT INSTITUTIONS

Loans and advances to credit institutions other than those repayable on demand may be analysed according to their
reraining maturty as foellows:

2018 207
usD usD
Mot more than three months 543.400.000 135.000.000
More than three months but less than ona year 679.000.000 807.000.000
1.222.400.000 842,000,000

e — s —— ————

MNOTE 4 - SHARES AND OTHER VARIABLE YIELD SECURITIES

Transferable sacurities shown under the item “Shares and other variable yield securifies™ consist entirely of unlisted
securities for USD 2.834 (2017: 14.984).
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MITSURISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING [LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 317, 2018
- conlinued -

MOTE 6 - PREPAYMENTS AND ACCRUED INCOME

The Bank's prepayments and accrued income may be analysed as follows:

2018 2017

uso usD

Advance paid to IRS, US Tax authorities 1] 1.258.254
Accrued interest income 15.591.714 4666886
Commission from the Management Company 821.843 283.041
Commission on fiduciary operations 2.124.415 1.963.915
Commission on giobal custody 2.573.008 8.936 086
Commission on investment funds 5.836.414 381347
Prepaid general expansas 481,264 B44.074
Prepaid income laxes 7BS 134.936
VAT recoverable G2.649 G90.238
Cither accrued income 483 831 319145
Other Commissions 162.315 ar1.075
Cther prepayments G64.574 393.820
Accrued Interest income on swaps 1.076.7861 247.534
36.979.553 24.028.148

MOTE 7 - FOREIGN CURRENCY ASSETS

At Decamber 31, 2018, the aggregate amount of the Bank's assats denominated in foreign currencies,

transiated into USD, is USD 5.393.986.107 (2017: USD 4.008.887.622).

NOTE 8 - AMOUNTS OWED TO CUSTOMERS

As at December 31, 2018, debis othar than those repayable on demand with a residual maturity less than 1
month amounted to USD 1,400,000,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- confinued -

NOTE 9 - OTHER LIABILITIES

The Bank's other liabilities may be analysad as follows:

2018 2017
usD usD
Preferential creditors 618.902 841.978
Sundry creditors 1.587.914 1.025.565
2.206.816 1.867.543
NOTE 10 - ACCRUALS AND DEFERRED INCOME
The Bank's accruals and deferred income may be analysed as follows:
2018 2017
usD uso
Accrued commission 6.908.708 6.607.907
Accrued general expenses 3224725 5.653.314
Accruad interest expenses 3347939 B85.708
Deferred income related to custody fees 308226 S2d.416
MNeutralization of foreign exchange results on position covered 1.717.819 4.680.727
by foreign exchange swap (note 2.2.)
Other accrued expenses 122.543 142561
Other suspense receipts (%) 74.380 24.523
15.704.349 18.519.456

{*) Transitory account for suspense receipls payable after the 31/12/2018 to the relalive beneficiary.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018

- cantinued -

NOTE 11 - TAXATION - EXCHANGE DIFFERENCE: DEFERRED TAXATION

Under Luxembourg fiscal regulations, the Bank’s fiscal Balance Sheet and its results of operations are required
to be exprassed in Euro. The earnings of the Bank as determinad for fiscal purposes can differ substantially
from eamings reported for accounting purposes as a resull of unrealised profits or losses on the translation of

the Bank's equity into Euro equivalents for fiscal purposes.

In accordance with the Law of July 16, 1987 (as modified), which allows the fiscal neutralisation of translation
gains on exchange on the investment of equity in banks, unrealised gains which may be caused by a rise in the
USD against the Euro can, under narmal circumstances, ba neutralised to the extent of the amaount that

exceeds the unrealised translation losses previcusly carried forward.

In accordance with the Law of July 23, 1983, hawever, which allows the fiscal neutralisation of translation gains
on exchange on the investment of equity in banks, future unrealised gains which may be caused by a rise in the
US dollar against the Euro can, under nomal circumstances, only be neutralised to the extent of the amount

that exceads the unrealised translation losses previously camied forward.

As at December 31, 2018, there are no deferred tax liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decembar 31, 2018

- cantinuad -

NOTE 12 - OTHER PROVISIONS

The Bank's other provisions are made of provision for remunaration.

2018 2017

uso uso

Provision for remuneration 1.611.852 1.518.429
1.611.852 1.519.421

NOTE 13 - SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL

As of December 31, 2018, the Bank's subscribed and fully paid up capital amounts to USD 187.117.966 for
5.002.575 shares of Class A and 49.080 shares of Class B.

NOTE 14 - MOVEMENTS IN RESERVES AND RESULT BROUGHT FORWARD

Legal Other Result brought
reserve reserves forward
uso usD uso
Balance at January 1, 2018 3.711.797 120,661,134 4,686
Profit for the year ended December 31, 2017 0 ] 33.858.792
Appropriation of profit
- Dividends paid to shareholdars 0 0 {41,401}
- Transfer to reserves for Net Worth Tax 2018 0 B.700.000 (8.700.000)
- Transfar from Reserve for Net Worth Tax
2012 o {3.304.122) 3.304.122
- Aliccation to Free reserve 0 26.730.000 (26.730.000)
- Allocation to Legal reserve 1.692.840 0 (1.692.940)
Balance at December 31, 2018 5.404.737 152.787.012 3.259
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= continued -

Linder Luxembourg law, the Bank must appropriate to a leqgal reserve an amount equivalent to at least 5% of the
annual net profit until such reserva is equal to 10% of the share capital. This appropriation is made in the
following year, Distribution of the legal reserve is restricted. This requirement is satisfied as the Bank has
reached 10% of the issued subscribed capital,

Basad on the Luxembourg tax law, the Bank has elected to get a tax credit for all or part of the net worth tax due
for that year. This tax credit is however, limited to the amount of the carporate income tax due for the previous
yaar bafare the imputation of any tax credits. In order to profit from this credit, the Bank must commit itself to
post before the end of the subsequent year an amount equal to five imes the net worth tax credit to a special
reserve, which has to be maintained for a perdod of five years,

The Circular . Fort. N* 47bis issued by the Luxembourg Tax Authorities on November 19, 2015, provides for a
dedicated rulg allowing the taxpayer to create only one net wealth tax reserve to fully banefit from the Net
Waalth Tax reduction for both 2014 and 2015. This reserve should correspond to five times the amount of the
highest reduction available for 2014 and 2015 (transifional measure). The special reserve for net worth tax is
included in the Bank's other reserve for a tofal amount of USD 22,444,927 (2017 USD 17.0492.049 ).

Ag resolved in the Annual General Meeting dated March 23, 2018, the Bank has aliocated an amount of
USD 8.700.000 to special reserve for Net Waorth Tax 2018 and reversed the available special reserve for Net

‘Worth Tax constituted in 2012 which amounted to USD 3,304,122,

The accumulated balance of special reserve for Net Worth Taxes states as follows as at December 31, 2018,

2018

Reserve for Met

Worth Tax

Years uso
2013 3.101.000
2014 - 2015 3.019.136
2018 3.348.440
2017 4.276.351
2018 8.700.000
Balance at December 31, 2018 224448927
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018

NOTE 15 - RELATED PARTY BALANCES

Az at December 31, 2018, the following balances with related parties are outstanding:

ASSETS
2018 2017
uso uso
Loans and advances to credit institutions 3.314.382.50 3,789.801 462
Prepayments and accrued income 24.033.836 10.791.736
3.338. 416427 3.800.683.198
LIABILITIES
2018 2017
uso uso
Amounts owed to credit institutions 1.787.952.744 2.088.463.451
Amounts owed to customers 1.001.503.360 659.726.748
Accruals and deferred income 5654686 4.972.871
2.795.110.780 2.763.163.070

= continued -

The Bank has not entered into any significant transactions with related parties as defined in Intemational

Accounting Standards 24 "Related Party Disclosures™ which were not made on terms equivalent (o those that

prevail in anm's length transactions as of December 31, 2018 and for the year then ended,
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- continued -

Al the request of the Bank, the CSSF has granted a total exemption for the exposures lowards the group
{Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group) in the calculation of large exposure limits, in accordance with the Regulation
{EU} No 57572013 of June 26, 2013 (Part IV),

As at Decamber 31, 2018, the amount towards the group falling under this exemption amounts to
USD 3.450.572.108 and can be analysed as follows:

2018

uso

Loans and advances to credit institutions 3313256918
Prepayments and accrued income 15.595.810
Fareign exchange transactions (Market Risk methaod) 121.718.380
3.450.572.108

NOTE 16 - FOREIGN CURRENCY LIABILITIES
At December 31, 2018, the aggregate amounts of liabilties denominated in foreign currencies translated into

USD is USD 3.951.265.679 (2017: USD 2.973.768.077 ).

NOTE 17 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Bank's contingant liabilities may be analysed as follows:

2018 2017
uso uso
Counter-guarantees issued 541.339 578.509

As at the year-end, there were no related party balances.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2018
= conlinued -

NOTE 18 - COMMITMENTS

The Bank has entered into cerain commitments which are not disclosed neither in the Balance Sheet nor in the
Off Balance Sheet ltems, but which are significant for the purposes of assessing the financial situation of the
Bank. Details of such commitments are as follows:

2018 2017
uso usD
Commitments in respect of fixed rental payments contracted on
buikdings 6,499,120 521.191

As at the year-end, there are na related party balances.

NOTE 18 - OPERATIONS LINKED TO CURRENCY EXCHANGE RATES, INTEREST RATES AND OTHER MARKET

RATES

The following types of forward transactions are culstanding as al December 31, 2018 and 2017;

Operations linked to currency exchange rates

- Forward exchange transactions (swaps, outrights).

Operations linked to the foreign curmency exchange rates are made to a large extent for the purposes of

covering the edsting positions,

NOTE 20 - INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES AND UNDERWRITING FUNCTIONS

Managemant and agency servicas provided by the Bank include:

- Custody and administration of transferable sacunbies;
- Fiduciary reprasentations;
- Agency functions;

- Portfolio management and advice,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018

- continued -
MOTE 21 - COMMISSIONS RECEIVABLE

2018 2017

uspD uso

Feas on Investment Funds 21.506.351 19.403.089
Fees on Global custody from Institutional customers B0.663.753 74.948.080
Fees on Fiduciary transactions 11.772.959 10.347. 746
Fees on Services to Management Company 921.843 1.003.474
Other fees and commissions 795,814 553.831
115.660.720 106.256.230
e il e ——————

Commissions receivable consist of the following:

Fees on Investment Funds consist of faes and commissions charged fo Investment Funds for custody services,
central administration, depositary and other services. The feas are calculated on the basis of the value of net

assels of the funds under administration.

Fees on global custody from Institutional customers consist of fees and commissions charged to institulional
customers for global custody services inclueding secuntias trade management, setlement, corporate actions,
income collection and proxy voting, The fees are caloulated on the basis of the assets held under custody and

the number of transaclions.
Feas on Fiduciary transactions consist of fees and commissions eamed on fiduciary assets including custody
tfransactions, cash management and fiduciary notes issuance. The fees are calculated on the basis of the

assets held under management and the number of transactions.

Fesos on Sarvices to Management Company include faes covering functional expenditures and feas for support
sarvices in accordance with the Service Level Agreament.

Other fees and commissions include various fees such as listing agent fees, guarantee faes, banking services

fees and fund order desk services faes.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- continued -
NOTE 22 - OTHER OPERATING INCOME
2018 2017
usD uso
Adjustmaent of Income taxes 2013-2014-2015-2017 2.530.324 0
Adjustment for commission previous years 1.151.445 226,068
Income from the adjustment of general expenses
regarding previous years 414.867 B8 181
Sub-Rental Fee received from the Managament
Company (Service level agreement) 70.598 67.500
VAT refund for previous year (2012-2014) 0 1.441.990
Other operating income 155.028 180.824
4322262 2. 484563
T TITIE —————— =
MNOTE 23 - OTHER OPERATING CHARGES
2018 2017
uso uso
Charges from the adjustment of general
expensas regarding previous years 345919 345,695
Commission on previous years 220.859 137.159
Interest on previous years 7.838 13.741
Others operating lesses 31.164 10.398
605778 507.993
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
MNOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

December 31, 2018

- gontinued -

MNOTE 24 - STAFF NUMBERS

The average number or persons employed during the financial year by the Bank is as follows:

Senior management
Middle management
Employeas

NOTE 25 - MANAGEMENT REMUNERATION

2018 2017

Number Number

29 30

[t o6
67 _r
_ter_ 170

The Bank has granted emoluments in respect of the financial year to the members of the managerial body of the

Bank by reason of their responsibilities as follows:

Senior managerment
Of which varable remuneration

OF which fix remuneralion

2018 2017
usoD usD
5.084.843 5.832.575
875409 871,739
4.208.434 4.960.836

Cwring the financial year, ne pension commitments to the members of the Board of Directers and General

Managemaent were made.

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Bank did not grant any advances and credits to the members of the

Board of Directors and General Management.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING [LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- continued -

NOTE 26 - OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

2018 2017

uso uso

Data charges 1.372.967 1.165.998
Maintenance 1.264.913 1.041.720
Meambership fees 2.847 608 1.442.936
Professional fees 3.550.904 4.376.343
Rent and related expenses 1141891 1.109.879
Service contracts 4.897.353 5.192.885
Service fes 2.847.497 3.412.539
System cost 11.679.286 11.204 978
Telecommunication expenses 363250 384,358
Travelling, moving, business trips 203.378 226,957
Other expenses 646.408 699.526
30.915.553 = 30.258.119

The increase of the costs for Membearships is due to the ingrease of the fees paid to Single Resolution Funds
during the year 2018.

NOTE 27 - TAX

27.1.  Taxon profit on ordinary activities

2018 2017

usp UusD

Corporate income Tax 9.760.432 8.893.072
Municipal Business Tax 3.408.937 2.938 357
13.169.360 11.831.429
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MITSUBISHI LUFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

December 31, 2018
= continued -
27.2.  Diher taxes nol shown under the preceding items

2018 2017

uso usp

WAT 1.819.754 1.483.823

Other taxes 56.869 62.001
1.876.623 1.548.824

NOTE 28 - PARENT UNDERTAKING

As of December 31, 2018, the Bank is a jointly capitalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation by 100 %, which are under the holding company Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG), which is
incorporated under the laws of Japan and whose registered office s in Tokyo.

The annual accounts of the Bank are included in the consolidated accounts of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation, with Registered Financial Institution number 33 at Kanto Local Finance Bureau Japan and
registered address 4-5, Marunouchi 1-Chome, Chiyoda-Ku, Tokyo 100-8212, Japan.

The consolidated accounts of the holding company Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG) may be obtained
from the head office at 7-1, Marunouchi 2-Chome, Chivoda-Ku, Tokyo 100, Japan.

NOTE 29 - DEPOSIT GUARANTEE SCHEME

The law related to the resolution, reorganisation and winding-up measuras of credil institutions and certain
invastment firms and on deposit guaranitee and investor compansation schemes (the “Law’), transposing into
Luxembourgish law the directive 2014/5%ELU establishing a framework for the recovery and resolution of credit
institutions and investment firms and the directive 2014/49/EU related to deposit guarantes and investor
compensation schemes, was passed on December 18, 2015,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018

- gontinued -

The deposit guarantee scheme (“Fonds de garantie des dépits Luxembourg® (FGDL)) and the investor
compensation system (“Systéme dindemnisation des investisseurs Luxembourg” (SIIL)) cover eligitle
deposils of each depositor up to an amount of EUR 100.000 and investments up to an amount of EUR 20.000,
The Law also provides that deposits resulting from specific transactions or fulfilling a specific secial or other
purpose ara covered for an amount above EUR 100.000 for a perod of 12 months.

Credit institutions contribute gn an annual basis to the Luxembourg banking resciution fund (*Fonds de
rasolution Luxembourg™ (FRL)), respectively to the FGOL.

The funded amount of the FRL shall reach by the end of 2024 at least 1% of covered deposits, as definad in
article 107(1) of the Law, of all authorized credit institutions in all participating Member States. This amount will
be collected during the years 2015 to 2024.

The target level of funding of the FGDL is set at 0,8% of covered deposits, as defined in article 179(1) of the
Law, of the relevant credit institutions and is (o be reached by the end of 2018 through annual contributions.
This amount will be colfected during the years 2016 to 2018, When the level of 0,8% is reached, the
Luxembourgish credit institutions are to continue to contribute for & additional years in order to constitute an
additional safety buffer of 0.8% of coverad deposits as defined in article 180(1) of the Law.

For the year end December 31, 2018, the Bank's annual contribution amounted to EUR 1.686.438

(USD 1.988.649),

161/218



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018

- continued -

NOTE 30 - AUDIT FEES

During the financial year, the Bank has been charged by the Audit firm and its entire network with the following

fees (excluding VAT):

2018 2017

usD usp

Audit fees 329206 265.049
Audil-Related fees 138,547 157,633
Tax fees 398220 41.309
Other fees 0 26.272
507973 4890.263

The Mon Audit Services provided during the financial year by the entire network of the Audil firm included the

fallowing senvices:
a. ISAE 3402 /50C 1 Type Il Report for the perod from January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018;

b. Preparation of tax returms:
c. Preparation of VAT retums,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- continued -

31.3.

Information on credit sk on primary non-trading financial instruments

Az at December 31, 2018, the Bank is exposad to the following credit risk on primary non-trading financial

instruments:

in USD inUsSD
FINAMNCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Cash, balances with the BCL 3.714.120.527 2,294 618.594
ElU member countries 3.714.120.527 2204 618.594
Loans and advances to credit institutions 3.533.550.709 4.079.919.230
EU mearmber counlries 180.725.105 470.377.266
North & Central America 22872089 1.493.150.265
Asig 2605730138 2,104 162.750
Eurgpe, non-EU member countrias 5,033,138 2871366
Australia arnd New Zealand 18,790, 239 2.417.583
Loans and advances to customers 372.880 265472
EU mamber couniries 50,855 4,473
Morth & Cenfral America 318231 30778
Asia 4 221.074
Europe, non-EL membar couniries 3.780 150
Shares and other variable yield securities 2.834 14.984
MNovth & Ceniral America 0 12.008
EU membear countries 2834 2976
Total T.248.055.950 6.2374.618.280

2018

Carrying amount

167/218
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018

- continued -

Information on dervative non-trading financial instruments

Ag at December 31, 2018, the Bank is exposad to the following cradit sk on derivatives non-trading financial

instrumeants:
2018
Notional/payable
amount
in USD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Foreign exchange transactions
Forwards
EU member couniries 3.160.915.130
America 113.600.617
Asia 25.301
Swaps
EU member countries 1.394.6522.057

Total 4.669.063.105

168/218
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Risk equivalent
amount

in USD

FE.043.013
2.623.478
118

2.067. 471
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
MNOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018

- continued -

As at December 31, 2017, the Bank is exposed to the following credit risk on denvatives non-trading financial

ingtruments;

2017 2017
Motional/payable Risk equivalent
amount amount
in USD in USD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Foreign exchange transactions
Forwards
EU membear counines 1.151.209.346 B.548.868
America 2105636836 16.199.995
Asia 2F1. 733 1.223
Swaps
EU member couniries 812,986,742 2.151.255

Total 4.070.104.657 26.901.341
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Independent Auditors Report

The Trustee
Man AHL Enhanced Strategies Principal Protected Fund 2 (Liquidation basis)

Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Man AHL Enhanced Strategies Principal Protected Fund 2 (Liquidation
basis) (the “Trust”) which comprise the statement of financial position as at 28 February 2019, and the statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in net assets and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. The financial statements have been
prepared on aliquidation basis as disclosed in Note 1.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Trust as at 28 February 2019 and its financia performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards.

Basisfor opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (1SAS). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditors responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Trust in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

Other information consists of the information included in the Annual Report, other than the financial statements and our
auditors report thereon. Management is responsible for the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management and the Trustee for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statementsthat are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Trust’'s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting

unless management either intends to liquidate the Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Trustee is responsible for overseeing the Trust's financial reporting process.
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Auditors responsibilities for the audit of the financia statements

This report is made solely to the Trustee, as a body. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the
Trustee those matters we are required to state to them in an auditors report and for no other purpose. To the fullest
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Trust and the Trustee as a
body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with |SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust’s internal control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting. When such use is
inappropriate and management uses an aternative basis of accounting, we conclude on the appropriateness of
management’s use of the alternative basis of accounting. We also evaluate the adequacy of the disclosures describing the
alternative basis of accounting and reasons for its use. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditors report.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with the Trustee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficienciesin internal control that we identify during our audit.

Ernst & Young Ltd.

28 June 2019
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EU No.537/2014

2016 23 CSSF I1SAs
EU No.537/2014 2016 23 CSSF I1SAs
2018
44

EU No.537/2014

212/218



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019

213/218



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

To the Board of Directors of

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
287-289, Route d"Arlon

L-1150 Luxembourg

REPORT OF THE REVISEUR D"ENTREPRISES AGREE

Report on the Audit of the annual accounts

Opinion

We have audited the annual accounts of MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING
(LUXEMBOURG) S.A. (the "Bank™), which comprise the balance sheet as at December 31, 2018,
and the profit and loss account for the year then ended, and notes to the annual accounts,

including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying annual accounts present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Bank as at December 31, 2018 and the results of its
operations for the year then ended in accordance with Luxembourg legal and regulatory
requirements relating to the preparation and presentation of the annual accounts.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the EU Regulation No 537/2014, the Law of July
23, 2016 and with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as adopted for Luxembourg by
the Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier (CSSF). Our responsibilities under
those Regulation, Law and standards are further described in the "Responsibilities of the
Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé for the Audit of the annual accounts" section of our report.
We are also independent of the Bank in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants®™ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) as adopted
for Luxembourg by the CSSF together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the annual accounts, and have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities under
those ethical requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the annual accounts of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of the audit of the annual accounts as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Revenues recognition - Commission receivable

Why the matter was considered to be one of | How the matter was addressed in the audit
most significant in the audit
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We refer to Summary of significant
accounting policies - Note 2.14 - Revenue
and Note 21 on

Recognition Commission

Receivable of the annual accounts.

Commission receivable amounted to USD
115,660,720 as of December 31, 2018.

Commission receivable mainly derives from
fund administration, fiduciary and global

custody operations.

Different underlying bases and rates are

applicable depending on the underlying

investments, agreed terms and services

provided.

commission receivable
Bank

significant manual interventions.

The process of

recognition for the includes

Accordingly, the calculation of commission
receivable are considered to be a key audit
matter due to the significance of the

amounts involved, combined with the

complexity and operational risk associated
with determining the calculation of the

commission receivable.

We obtained an understanding of the
commission receivable recognition process,
controls in the
identified
processing of

and we reviewed Kkey

process. Due to deficiencies
related to the

commission receivable,

manual
we did not use a
control reliance approach and our assurance
was obtained based on substantive audit
procedures, consisting of a combination of
tests of details and substantive analytical
procedures.

We developed expectations for the aggregate
amounts per type of commission income and
we compared the expectations to the amounts
recorded by the Bank.

For a sample of the different types of

commissions:
we tested commission receivable by
performing 1independent recalculation of

included the
reconciliation of the underlying basis to

the commissions. This also
external evidence;

we agreed the receipt of the commissions
to subsequent payments.
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Other information

The Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information stated in the management report but does not include the annual
accounts and our report of the Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé thereon.

Our opinion on the annual accounts does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the annual accounts, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the annual accounts or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
this fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Board of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the annual
accounts

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
annual accounts in accordance with Luxembourg legal and regulatory requirements relating to
the preparation and presentation of the annual accounts, and for such internal control as
the Board of Directors determines is necessary to enable the preparation of annual accounts
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the annual accounts, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Bank®"s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of
Directors either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Bank"s financial reporting
process.

Responsibilities of the Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé for the Audit of the annual accounts

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the annual
accounts as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue a report of the Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with the EU Regulation No 537/2014, the Law of July 23, 2016 and with ISAs as
adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these annual accounts.
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As part of an audit in accordance with the EU Regulation No 537/2014, the Law of July 23,

2016 and with ISAs as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF, we exercise professional judgment

and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the annual accounts, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank®s internal control.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.
Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors® use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank"s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our report of the Réviseur d"Entreprises
Agréé to the related disclosures in the annual accounts or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our report of the Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the annual accounts,
including the disclosures, and whether the annual accounts represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the annual accounts of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our report

unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have been appointed as Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé by the Board of Directors on March
9, 2018 and the duration of our uninterrupted engagement, including previous renewals and
reappointments, is 44 years.

The management report is consistent with the annual accounts and has been prepared in
accordance with legal requirements.

We confirm that the prohibited non-audit services referred to in the EU Regulation No
537/2014, on the audit profession were not provided and that we remain independent of the
Bank in conducting the audit.

For Deloitte Audit, Cabinet de Révision Agréé

Martin Flaunet, Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé

Partner

March 8, 2019
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